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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 8:28 AM
To: admin-d; assignments; SUR
Cc: Seah Hoon Wah; Susan Ting; Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 10/12/2024

Classification: Restricted  
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Legolas’s instruction :- 
 

SN OIC Claim No. Vehicle WorkShop Name WorkShop Address WorkShop Contact OI VEH DOA Additional Remarks 

1  MT/1304558-001 CB7837K N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD 
KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB @ 
BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2 

#01-17/18 

Melody  6744 0510 / 
6932 4863 

    

2  MT/1305144-002 SNA960H N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD 
KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB @ 
BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2 

#01-17/18 

6744 0510  Melody / 
6932 4863     

3    SNG572M RYDER AUTO PTE LTD 
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2 #02-19 

AUTOHUB @ KAKI BUKIT 
SINGAPOR 417921 

June  / 84848277     

4  MT/1307122-002 GBG8414B 
LEE BROTHERS 

AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD 

1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 8 
#02-47 AUTOBAY @ KAKI 

BUKIT SINGAPORE 417883 
Sharon / 65095521    

 
Please contact workshops. 
 
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 
 
Warmest Regards  
 
Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim 
Admin Assistant 
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 
 
 

 

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete 
all copies of it. Thank you. 


